

HOUSE BILL NO. 569

INTRODUCED BY NISBET, DARKO, J. BROWN, B. BROWN

IN THE HOUSE

FEBRUARY 3, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES.
FEBRUARY 4, 1989	FIRST READING.
FEBRUARY 16, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL DO PASS. REPORT ADOPTED.
	PRINTING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 18, 1989	SECOND READING, DO PASS.
FEBRUARY 20, 1989	ENGROSSING REPORT.
FEBRUARY 21, 1989	THIRD READING, PASSED. AYES, 64; NOES, 31.
	TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.

IN THE SENATE

FEBRUARY 28, 1989	INTRODUCED AND REFERRED TO COMMITTEE ON EDUCATION & CULTURAL RESOURCES.
	FIRST READING.
MARCH 18, 1989	COMMITTEE RECOMMEND BILL BE CONCURRED IN. REPORT ADOPTED.
MARCH 20, 1989	SECOND READING, CONCURRED IN.
MARCH 22, 1989	THIRD READING, CONCURRED IN. AYES, 49; NOES, 0.
	RETURNED TO HOUSE.

IN THE HOUSE

MARCH 22, 1989	RECEIVED FROM SENATE.
----------------	-----------------------

SENT TO ENROLLING.
MARCH 27, 1989 REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.
SIGNED BY SPEAKER.
IN THE SENATE
MARCH 28, 1989 SIGNED BY PRESIDENT.
IN THE HOUSE
MARCH 29, 1989 DELIVERED TO GOVERNOR.
APRIL 3, 1989 RETURNED FROM GOVERNOR WITH
RECOMMENDED AMENDMENTS.
APRIL 5, 1989 SECOND READING, GOVERNOR'S RECOM-
MENDED AMENDMENTS CONCURRED IN.
APRIL 6, 1989 THIRD READING, GOVERNOR'S RECOM-
MENDED AMENDMENTS CONCURRED IN.
TRANSMITTED TO SENATE.
IN THE SENATE
APRIL 11, 1989 SECOND READING, GOVERNOR'S RECOM-
MENDED AMENDMENTS CONCURRED IN.
APRIL 13, 1989 THIRD READING, GOVERNOR'S RECOM-
MENDED AMENDMENTS CONCURRED IN.
RETURNED TO HOUSE.
IN THE HOUSE
APRIL 14, 1989 RECEIVED FROM SENATE.
SENT TO ENROLLING.
REPORTED CORRECTLY ENROLLED.

1 *House* BILL NO. *569*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Bob Brown*
 3 *Bob Brown*
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO GENERALLY REVISE THE
 5 LAWS RELATING TO SCHOOL DISTRICT PUPIL-INSTRUCTION-RELATED
 6 DAYS AND INSTRUCTIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR
 7 TEACHERS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-1-304 AND 20-4-304, MCA; AND
 8 PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."
 9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 20-1-304, MCA, is amended to read:
 12 "20-1-304. Pupil-instruction-related day. A
 13 pupil-instruction-related day ~~shall be~~ is a day of teacher
 14 activities devoted to improving the quality of instruction.
 15 Such The activities may include but are not limited to
 16 in-service training, attending state meetings of teacher
 17 organizations, and conducting parent conferences. A maximum
 18 of 7 pupil-instruction-related days may be conducted during
 19 a school year, with a minimum of 3 of the days for
 20 instructional and professional development meetings or other
 21 appropriate in-service training, provided that such the days
 22 are approved by the superintendent of public instruction in
 23 accordance with the policy adopted by the board of public
 24 education. Such The days ~~shall~~ may not be included as a part
 25 of the required minimum of 180 days of pupil instruction."

1 **Section 2.** Section 20-4-304, MCA, is amended to read:
 2 "20-4-304. Attendance at ~~state--teachers'--association~~
 3 ~~annual--session~~ instructional and professional development
 4 meetings. ~~When-the~~ The trustees of a school district shall
 5 close the schools of the district for the annual ~~session-of~~
 6 ~~the--state--teachers'--association,~~ a instructional and
 7 professional development meetings of teachers'
 8 organizations. A teacher may attend ~~the--annual--session~~
 9 instructional and professional development meetings without
 10 loss of salary or ~~work-at--his--school--and--perform--duties~~
 11 ~~related---to---his---position--of--employment~~ attend other
 12 appropriate in-service training, as may be prescribed by the
 13 trustees, without loss of salary. If a teacher does
 14 neither, he ~~shall~~ must not be paid."

15 NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Extension of authority. Any
 16 existing authority to make rules on the subject of the
 17 provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of
 18 [this act].

19 NEW SECTION. **Section 4.** Effective date. [This act] is
 20 effective July 1, 1989.

-End-

APPROVED BY COMM. ON EDUCATION
AND CULTURAL RESOURCES

1 *House* BILL NO. *569*
2 INTRODUCED BY *Nickel*
3 *J. Brown* *Bob Brown*
4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO GENERALLY REVISE THE
5 LAWS RELATING TO SCHOOL DISTRICT PUPIL-INSTRUCTION-RELATED
6 DAYS AND INSTRUCTIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR
7 TEACHERS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-1-304 AND 20-4-304, MCA; AND
8 PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."
9

10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 20-1-304, MCA, is amended to read:
12 "20-1-304. Pupil-instruction-related day. A
13 pupil-instruction-related day ~~shall be~~ is a day of teacher
14 activities devoted to improving the quality of instruction.
15 Such The activities may include but are not limited to
16 in-service training, attending state meetings of teacher
17 organizations, and conducting parent conferences. A maximum
18 of 7 pupil-instruction-related days may be conducted during
19 a school year, with a minimum of 3 of the days for
20 instructional and professional development meetings or other
21 appropriate in-service training, provided that ~~such the~~ days
22 are approved by the superintendent of public instruction in
23 accordance with the policy adopted by the board of public
24 education. Such The days ~~shall~~ may not be included as a part
25 of the required minimum of 180 days of pupil instruction."

1 **Section 2.** Section 20-4-304, MCA, is amended to read:
2 "20-4-304. Attendance at state--teachers'--association
3 annual--session instructional and professional development
4 meetings. ~~When-the~~ The trustees of a school district shall
5 close the schools of the district for the annual ~~session-of~~
6 ~~the--state--teachers'--association~~--a instructional and
7 professional development meetings of teachers'
8 organizations. A teacher may attend the--annual--session
9 instructional and professional development meetings without
10 loss of salary or ~~work-at--his--school--and--perform--duties~~
11 ~~related---to---his---position--of--employment~~ attend other
12 appropriate in-service training, as may be prescribed by the
13 trustees, without loss of salary. If a teacher does
14 neither, he ~~shall~~ must not be paid."

15 NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Extension of authority. Any
16 existing authority to make rules on the subject of the
17 provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of
18 [this act].

19 NEW SECTION. **Section 4.** Effective date. [This act] is
20 effective July 1, 1989.

-End-

1 *House* BILL NO. *569*
 2 INTRODUCED BY *Bob Brown*
 3 *Bob Brown*
 4 A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO GENERALLY REVISE THE
 5 LAWS RELATING TO SCHOOL DISTRICT PUPIL-INSTRUCTION-RELATED
 6 DAYS AND INSTRUCTIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR
 7 TEACHERS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-1-304 AND 20-4-304, MCA; AND
 8 PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

9
 10 BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

11 **Section 1.** Section 20-1-304, MCA, is amended to read:

12 "20-1-304. Pupil-instruction-related day. A
 13 pupil-instruction-related day ~~shall be~~ is a day of teacher
 14 activities devoted to improving the quality of instruction.
 15 Such The activities may include but are not limited to
 16 in-service training, attending state meetings of teacher
 17 organizations, and conducting parent conferences. A maximum
 18 of 7 pupil-instruction-related days may be conducted during
 19 a school year, with a minimum of 3 of the days for
 20 instructional and professional development meetings or other
 21 appropriate in-service training, provided that such the days
 22 are approved by the superintendent of public instruction in
 23 accordance with the policy adopted by the board of public
 24 education. Such The days ~~shall~~ may not be included as a part
 25 of the required minimum of 180 days of pupil instruction."

1 **Section 2.** Section 20-4-304, MCA, is amended to read:

2 "20-4-304. Attendance at state--teachers'--association
 3 annual--session instructional and professional development
 4 meetings. When--the The trustees of a school district shall
 5 close the schools of the district for the annual session--of
 6 the--state--teachers'--association;--a instructional and
 7 professional development meetings of teachers'
 8 organizations. A teacher may attend the--annual--session
 9 instructional and professional development meetings without
 10 loss of salary or work-at--his--school--and--perform--duties
 11 related---to---his---position--of--employment attend other
 12 appropriate in-service training, as may be prescribed by the
 13 trustees, without loss of salary. If a teacher does
 14 neither, he ~~shall~~ must not be paid."

15 **NEW SECTION. Section 3.** Extension of authority. Any
 16 existing authority to make rules on the subject of the
 17 provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of
 18 [this act].

19 **NEW SECTION. Section 4.** Effective date. [This act] is
 20 effective July 1, 1989.

-End-

HOUSE BILL NO. 569

INTRODUCED BY NISBET, DARKO, J. BROWN, B. BROWN

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO GENERALLY REVISE THE LAWS RELATING TO SCHOOL DISTRICT PUPIL-INSTRUCTION-RELATED DAYS AND INSTRUCTIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR TEACHERS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-1-304 AND 20-4-304, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 20-1-304, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-304. Pupil-instruction-related day. A pupil-instruction-related day ~~shall be~~ is a day of teacher activities devoted to improving the quality of instruction. ~~Such~~ The activities may include but are not limited to in-service training, attending state meetings of teacher organizations, and conducting parent conferences. A maximum of 7 pupil-instruction-related days may be conducted during a school year, with a minimum of 3 of the days for instructional and professional development meetings or other appropriate in-service training, provided that ~~such~~ the days are approved by the superintendent of public instruction in accordance with the policy adopted by the board of public education. ~~Such~~ The days ~~shall~~ may not be included as a part of the required minimum of 180 days of pupil instruction."

Section 2. Section 20-4-304, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-4-304. Attendance at ~~state--teachers'--association~~ annual--session instructional and professional development meetings. ~~When-the~~ The trustees of a school district shall close the schools of the district for the annual ~~session-of~~ the--state--teachers'--association;--a instructional and professional development meetings of teachers' organizations. A teacher may attend ~~the--annual--session instructional and professional development meetings~~ without loss of salary or ~~work-at--his--school--and--perform--duties related--to--his--position--of--employment~~ attend other appropriate in-service training, as may be prescribed by the trustees, without loss of salary. If a teacher does neither, he ~~shall~~ must not be paid."

NEW SECTION. Section 3. Extension of authority. Any existing authority to make rules on the subject of the provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of [this act].

NEW SECTION. Section 4. Effective date. [This act] is effective July 1, 1989.

-End-

GOVERNOR'S AMENDMENT
TO HOUSE BILL 569
(REFERENCE COPY)
April 3, 1989

1. Page 2, line 20
Strike: "July 1, 1989"
Insert: "July 1, 1990"

HB 569

HOUSE BILL NO. 569

INTRODUCED BY NISBET, DARKO, J. BROWN, B. BROWN

A BILL FOR AN ACT ENTITLED: "AN ACT TO GENERALLY REVISE THE LAWS RELATING TO SCHOOL DISTRICT PUPIL-INSTRUCTION-RELATED DAYS AND INSTRUCTIONAL AND PROFESSIONAL DEVELOPMENT FOR TEACHERS; AMENDING SECTIONS 20-1-304 AND 20-4-304, MCA; AND PROVIDING AN A DELAYED EFFECTIVE DATE."

BE IT ENACTED BY THE LEGISLATURE OF THE STATE OF MONTANA:

Section 1. Section 20-1-304, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-1-304. Pupil-instruction-related day. A pupil-instruction-related day ~~shall be~~ is a day of teacher activities devoted to improving the quality of instruction. ~~Such~~ The activities may include but are not limited to in-service training, attending state meetings of teacher organizations, and conducting parent conferences. A maximum of 7 pupil-instruction-related days may be conducted during a school year, with a minimum of 3 of the days for instructional and professional development meetings or other appropriate in-service training, provided that ~~such~~ the days are approved by the superintendent of public instruction in accordance with the policy adopted by the board of public education. ~~Such~~ The days ~~shall~~ may not be included as a part of the required minimum of 180 days of pupil instruction."

Section 2. Section 20-4-304, MCA, is amended to read:

"20-4-304. Attendance at ~~state--teachers'--association~~ annual--session instructional and professional development meetings. ~~When-the~~ The trustees of a school district shall close the schools of the district for the annual ~~session-of~~ the--state--teachers'--association--a instructional and professional development meetings of teachers' organizations. A teacher may attend ~~the--annual--session~~ instructional and professional development meetings without loss of salary or ~~work-at-his--school--and--perform--duties~~ related---to---his---position---of---employment attend other appropriate in-service training, as may be prescribed by the trustees, without loss of salary. If a teacher does neither, he ~~shall~~ must not be paid."

NEW SECTION. **Section 3.** Extension of authority. Any existing authority to make rules on the subject of the provisions of [this act] is extended to the provisions of [this act].

NEW SECTION. **Section 4.** Effective date. [This act] is effective July 1, ~~1989~~ 1990.

-End-